



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

December 9, 2022

National Tax Limitation Committee Newsletter
c/o Jim Lacy
Landslide Communications
Via Email: jim@landslidecommunications.com

RE: No Action Closure Letter: FPPC No. 2019-01383; National Tax Limitation Committee Newsletter

Dear Jim Lacy and Committee:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the "Act").¹ This letter is in response to anonymous complaints alleging National Tax Limitation Committee Newsletter (ID# 1306386) (the "Committee") failed to accurately report payments received for certain slate mailers produced to support three candidates for San Clemente City Council prior to the November 6, 2018 General Election. After conducting our investigation and review of the case, we are closing this matter as the allegations have been disproven.

The Enforcement Division's investigation determined that the Committee accurately reported the payments received for the slate mailers produced prior to the November 6, 2018 General Election. Therefore, we are closing this matter without further action.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (916) 323-6302 (voicemail) or JRinehart@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Jenna Rinehart

Jenna C. Rinehart,
Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18109 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations.